

William (Wil) Wallace

B. Arts (History) - University of Adelaide
B. Arts (Honours) (History) - Deakin University

Computer Skills:

Proficient in Microsoft Word, Excel, Frontpage, Access, general internet usage and authoring (including FTP uploading, HTML and some PHP coding), experience with Dreamweaver and Photoshop as well as a high level of experience with database applications such as SPSS, Nvivo and Homer-Max (MRTS).

Academic Background:

2011

- Nominated for the Vice-Chancellor's Award for most outstanding thesis in my faculty (award yet to be determined)
- Offered placement in PhD course through the Australian Centre, Melbourne University
- Completed Honours in History (H2A overall, H1 thesis)
- Admitted to the Golden Key International Honour Society

2010

- Honours year at Deakin University

2009

- Conferred the degree of Bachelor of Arts (History)
- Scholarship to Australian National University for history research

2007

- Began Bachelor of Arts at the University of Adelaide

Voluntary Focuses:

I have worked with and for the disabled, people with educational and learning difficulties, Youth and the general community. In 2008 I was awarded the Australia Day, Young Citizen of the Year Award 2008 for services to youth and the community.

I currently volunteer as a tutor for Diversitat's GREAT at School tutoring program for refugee children in the Geelong area and a cooking program for new migrant parents.

Work History:

Sentencing Australia 2009 – 2010
Records Sentencer

Clients while working for Sentencing Australia:
The Treasury and Finance Department (South Australia)
Central Northern Adelaide Health Service
The University of Adelaide
Essential Services Commission of South Australia

Royal Adelaide Hospital 2008
Medical Records Clerk

Tuitionworks Tutoring 2008
Relief Tutor

Adelaide University Union 2008
Poll Clerk

Passing Out Distribution 2007 – 08
Magazine deliverer

Wallace Technical (Waltech) 2006 – 08
Part time Administration Systems.

City of Prospect and the Town of Walkerville 2008
Youth Advisory Council Coordinator

Charity/Community Work:

Tutor, Diversitat 2011

YouthFM radio presenter 2007 – 2009

Tutor, City of Prospect Council 2008 – 2009.

Crowd Care 2009

Prospect and Walkerville Youth Advisory Council 2007 - 2009
Youth Advisory Council Chairman 2007 - 2008

Awards/Achievements:

- 2011 Nominated for the Vice-Chancellor's Award
Admitted to the Golden Key International Honour Society
- 2010 Summer Research Scholarship (Australian National University)
- 2009 Young Endeavour Youth Sail Training Scheme participant
Conferred the award of Bachelor of Arts
Completed Aggressive and Intoxicated Persons Response
training (Crowd Care)
- 2008 Graduated from YOUth FM's Basic Training Program
Winner of 2008 Australia Day, Young Citizen of the Year Award
- 2007 Completed Mandatory Notification Training (Families SA)
Completed Event Management Training (Office for Youth)
Completed Basic Radio Broadcasting Training (ThreeD Radio)
Completed Youth Consultation Training (City of Prospect)
- 2006 Captain of Music at Prince Alfred College
Chairman of the Music Council at Prince Alfred College
Chief Editor of the Prince Alfred College Magazine, the
Chronicle
AMEB Practice of Music, Violin, 6th Grade, Pass with Honours
- 2005 Prince Alfred College Prize for Music (SACE)
- 2004 ANCI Chemistry Quiz, High Distinction
University of NSW National Computing Competition, SA/NT
Computer Skills (Literacy), 100th Percentile, State Best
Green Cord – highest award in Scouts at the time
AMEB Theory of Music, Violin, 2nd Grade, Pass with Honours
- 2002 Specialist Music Scholarship to Marryatville High School
AMEB Practice of Music, Violin, 4th Grade, Pass with Honours.